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No. 1
Project: RFQ – CIPP Sanitary Sewer Relining
Client: City of Grand Forks
Date: March 20, 2018
File: 0788.0019.17

This Addendum is issued prior to Request for Quote (RFQ) Closing Date, in accordance with the
RFQ Documents and shall be considered an integral part of the RFQ, read together with Addenda
previously issued and with all subsequent Addenda.

FOR INFORMATION

1. Question: Under 2.0 Scope of Work and Schedule it lists “Undertake point repairs as necessary
by trenchless methods” Is there a specific location this work is to be priced for?
Answer: With regards to undertaking point repairs as necessary by trenchless methods, please
refer to section 4.5 – Spot Repairs for further details.

2. Question: Is there CCTV video’s available to review prior to tender closing date?
Answer: CCTV video’s are available for Sunshine Way and the Back Lane between 9th and 10th

Street. These have been posted to the City of Grand Forks Website:
http://www.grandforks.ca/bids-tender-opportunities/cipp-sanitary-sewer-relining/ . Note that the
CCTV video for the Back Lane between 9th and 10th Street shows a dropped joint at the beginning
of the video. This dropped joint will be repaired by the City of Grand Forks.

3. Question: Is this tender based on the MMCD specifications as well?
Answer: No, the tender is not based on the MMCD specifications. The required CIPP relining
specifications are included in the RFQ, dated March 2, 2018

4. Question: If the tender includes the MMCD, is Interface Sealing a requirement when reinstating
the service connections? This is a specification of the MMCD but typically deleted from scope for
work when outside the lower mainland.
Answer: No, interface sealing is not a requirement when reinstating the service connections.

5. Question: 5.0 Quote Submittals - 3) Cost for expediting work to occur in 2017 (if applicable) With
the completion date of June 29, 2018 and past 2017, I assume this is not a requirement of tender
submission?
Answer: With regards to Section 5, delete “3) Cost for expediting work to occur in 2017 (if
applicable), and,” in its entirety and replace with “3) Cost for complete the Work by May 15, 2018
(if applicable), and,”

6. Question: Do you know the depths of the manholes?
Answer: Manhole depths are unknown at this time. However, the minimum depth requirement for
sanitary mains in Grand Forks is 1.8m (finished ground surface to the top of pipe). Contractor
shall confirm manhole depths prior to commencing the Work.
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7. Question: Is there any lateral lining involved on this project?
Answer: No, there is no lateral lining involved on this project.

8. Question: Is anything specified that would seal the terminating ends of the liners (either mainline
of lateral) from groundwater infiltration.
Answer: There are no specific products specified to seal terminating ends of the liners. With
regards to Section 2, delete “suitable finishing at the inlet/outlet manholes to provide neat finish
(see Fit/Finish section)” in its entirety and replace with “suitable finishing at the inlet/outlet to
provide neat finish. Contractor to allow for the application of grout at the inlet/outlet of manholes if
required to provide neat finish”.

URBAN SYSTEMS LTD.

Shawn Badasha, P. Eng.
Project Engineer

cc: Dolores Sheets, Manager of Development and Engineering
/sb

Please ensure receipt of this Addendum is acknowledged on the Quote Submission.
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